RE: TO PLACE REPEAT ORDER

Vertex-MQ <info@vertexmachines.com>
Thu 7/27/2023 2:22 PM

To:Saroja B N <saroja.bn@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc:Mushtaque <info@vertexmachines.com>

Dear Madam,

Yes you can place repeat order with same rates and conditions as per last PO,

Warm Regards,

Mushtaque Bhaldar
Mobile: +91-9323405785 / 9930805785

VERTEX ENGINEERS & ASSOCIATES

An ISO 9001:2015 Certified Company

GST No. - 27AHZPB7953P128

MSME No. - MH30A0001054

UDYAM REGISTRATION NO. - UDYAM-MH-33-0104529
Office: PAP-R-433, TTC Industrial Area, Behind MIDC Police Station,

MIDC Rabale, Navi Mumbai - 400701, Maharashtra, India

Contact:

Sales : info@vertexmachines.com; vertexmachines@gmail.corn Ph. +91 9323405785
Service : service@vertexmachines.com Ph. +91 7304728104

Accounts : accounts@vertexmachines.com Ph. +91 9372761301

Web address:

http://www.vertexmachines.com;

http://www.verteximachines.in;

http://www.burstingstrengthtester.in;

http://hardnesstesterworld.com

Skype: mushtaque.bhaldar
Factory Address -Milkat No. 665, Gut No.141, At Nele, Post Kidgaon, Dist. Satara 415015, MAH.
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Fw_;ﬁﬁ]‘P!ease don't print this Email uniess you really need to - this will preserve trees on planet earth.

From: Saroja B N [mailto:saroja.bn@jindalaluminium.com]
Sent: 27 July 2023 12:04

To: info@vertexmachines.com

Subject: TO PLACE REPEAT ORDER

Dear Sir/Madam,

We have one more requirement for Webster hardness tester model B ,Please confirm shall we place
repeat order and recently we have procured from you for our Biwadi plant.

Warm Regards
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Jindal Aluminium Limited

DESPATCH THROUGH

FOR - OUR WORKS AT BHIWADI by Road

. @ SP-2/333, RIICO Industrial Area,
"_ ) o Bhiwadi-301019 (Dist : Alwar)
Jindal Aluminium Limited Q@ Registered Jindal Nagar, Tumkur Road,
Office: Bengaluru - 560073
GST NO : 08AAACJ4324M1ZH ® +01-80-23715555 ,
& Direct +91-9611195368
PAN 1 AAACJ4324M purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.comn
CIN - U27203KA1970PLC002806 & www jindalaluminium.com
PURCHASE ORDER
VENDOR CODE : V0544 ORDER NO. P0221201067 DATE - 07/12/2022
VERTEX ENGINEERS & ASSOCIATES
PAP-R-433, TTC Industrial Area ENQUIRY NO. EN221102474 DATE :  29-NOV-22
Behind MIDC Police Station, MIDC Rabale
BUMEAL A QUOTATION NO. NA. DATE :  07-DEC-22
Ph.No : 9323405785 FAX:
SR ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT RATE AMOUNT
NO. (IN INR) (IN INR)
DI220701524 - 29-NOV-22
1 08050371 WEBSTER HARDNESS TESTER MODEL B FOR 1.00 NOS 170000.00 170000.00
ALUMINIUM ALLOYS/,
1 | YEARS WARRANTY
IGST|@ 18%
SIGNED COPY OF QRIGINAL INVOICE ( ORIGINAL FOR BUYER ) MUYST BE SENT ALONG WITH
MATERIAL, FAILING WHICH ATTRACT IN DELAY FOR RELEASING|THE PAYYMENT
PACKING INSTRUCTION STANDARD P&F NA
DELIVERY SCHEDULE 01-Feb-23

PAYMENT TERMS

30 DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF MATERIAL

REMARKS  N.A.

revoking/cancellation of purchase order.

A/C No. 57500000343426 IFSC Code :

.

1) Please enclose e-way bill with invoice / dispatch documents.
2) Tax/penalty raised by commercial tax authority due to non-Issuance of an e-way bill will be supplier's liability.
3) Please mention our GST No. in all documents.
4) The order should be acknowledged within 2 days of the ordered date any non-conformance may result in

5) Please mention the amount of applicable GST (SGST, CGST, IGST) seperately in invoice.
6) Warranty / guarantee / test certificate to be sent along with invoice wherever applicable.

7) Please refer other terms & conditions in enclosed annexure.
8) Our Bankers : HDFC BANK LTD.Salco Centre, Richmond Road- Bangalore
HDFC0000523
9) Despatch by Lorry / to our works, BHIWADI.

For Jindal Aluminium Ltd.

Authorised Signatory

J

Format No. JAL/PUR/F/04
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V0544-VERTEX ENGINEERS & ASSOCIATES-9323405785-9930805785
EN230701993

27-Jul-2023

03/08/2023

DI230600941 - 13-JUN-23

1 08050371 WEBSTER HARDNESS TESTER MODEL B FOR ALUMINIUM

ALLOYS, ,
Note
1) YOU HAVE TO DELIVER THE MATERIAL AS PER YOUR COMMITTED DATE OF DELIVERY AT OUR WORKS FAILING
WHICH 2% PENALTY PER WEEK WILL BE DEPENDING UPON THE COMMODITY/ URGENCY OF THE
MATERTIAL.HENCE, INDICAT DELIVERY PERIOD
2) 1IN CASE, YOU ARE NOT ABLE TO SUPPLY THE MATERIAL ON OR BEFORE THE DUE DATE WE ARE EMPOWERED
TO DIVERT / CANCEL OUR ORDER TO OTHER SUITABLE VENDOR AT THE PREVAILING RATE IN THE
MARKET.AND THE PRICE DIFFERENCE IF ANY WILL BE DEBITED TO YOUR ACCOUNT.

Please provide Service Tax/TIN Rigistration No./Certificate . We are releasing our payment
through bank hence provide the details of RTGS/NEFT/MICR/BANK ACCOUNT NO.

.00

NOS



